FRANK PALLONE, JR., NEW JERSEY CATHY McMORRIS RODGERS, WASHINGTON
CHAIRMAN RANKING MEMBER

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTEENTH CONGRESS

Congress of the United States

1Bouge of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON ENERGY AND COMMERCE

2125 RAYBURN HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING
WASHINGTON, DC 20515-6115

Majority (202) 225-2927
Minority (202) 225-3641

December 8, 2021

HEARING NOTICE - RESCHEDULED

TO: Members of the Subcommittee on Consumer Protection and Commerce
FROM: Jan Schakowsky, Chair
SUBJECT: Subcommittee Hearing on “Holding Big Tech Accountable: Legislation to

Build a Safer Internet”

The Subcommittee on Consumer Protection and Commerce of the Committee on Energy and
Commerce hybrid hearing scheduled for Thursday, December 9, 2021, at 10:30 a.m. (EST) has been
rescheduled due to the Congressional tribute ceremony for the late Honorable Robert J. Dole. The
hearing will now take place on Thursday, December 9, 2021, at 11:30 a.m. (EST). The hearing is
entitled, “Holding Big Tech Accountable: Legislation to Build a Safer Internet.” Witnesses will be by
invitation only.

If you have any questions, please contact Ed Kaczmarski with the Committee staff at
ed.kaczmarski@mail.house.gov.

Currently the U.S. House of Representatives Office Buildings, as well as the U.S. Capitol complex, are
closed to the public. Official meetings of the Committee on Energy and Commerce, or its
subcommittees, are broadcast and available on the Committee’s website:
www.energycommerce.house.gov.
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